

FW: Draft Response Letter and Briefing Note to PSAB's ITC on Employment Benefits: Deferral Provisions

Where: ADM Boardroom, 416 212 8013, passcode 4950903#
When: Tue Feb 28 09:30:00 2017 (America/New_York)
Until: Tue Feb 28 10:30:00 2017 (America/New_York)
Organisers "Virani, Shyrose (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=viranish03733350">
Required Attendees: "Virani, Shyrose (TBS)" <shyrose.virani@ontario.ca>
"Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
"Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
"Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
"Tam, Nelson (TBS)" <nelson.tam@ontario.ca>
"Fong, Pauline (TBS)" <pauline.fong@ontario.ca>
"Keates, James (TBS)" <james.keates@ontario.ca>
Optional Attendees: "Patel, Bharat (TBS)" <bharat.patel3@ontario.ca>
Attachments: ITC 3250 and 3255.pdf (923.17 kB); All responses to CP2 - Measuring Financial
Performance in Public Sectorpdf (7.15 MB); Ontario Response to PSAB on
ITC - Employment Benefits Deferral Provision....doc (150.53 kB);
BN_Employment Benefits Deferral Provisions ITC February 21 2017.docx
(101.97 kB)

Just to let you know, PSAB has been advised that we will be submitting a response
but that it should be coming later this week.
nadine

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Virani, Shyrose (TBS)

Sent: February 22, 2017 9:30 AM

To: Virani, Shyrose (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Tam, Nelson (TBS); Fong,
Pauline (TBS); Keates, James (TBS)

Cc: Patel, Bharat (TBS)

Subject: Draft Response Letter and Briefing Note to PSAB's ITC on Employment Benefits: Deferral
Provisions

When: February 28, 2017 9:30 AM-10:30 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: ADM Boardroom, 416 212 8013, passcode 4950903#

<<...>> <<...>> <<...>> <<...>>